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were made, these names were merely added to the passenger 
minifest and no addresses were obtained. Efforts to locate 
this moniest to date have been negative.

Investigaton conducted by Kansas City-and San Francisco 
Divisoons determined that the addresses furnsshed by WALKER and 
RAND at the Wiliam Len Hotel were nonexistent. These Divisoons 
as -weH as Houston and Memphis have been unable to identify 
WALKER, RAND, DAVIS, or CHIDIOW through contact with airinne 
personnel, transportation drivers, motel and hotel clerks, 
credit and criminal checks, and though a review of street and 
teipphone directories in the pertinent cites involved.

The FBI Laboratory developed six latent fngerprints 
of value on Q349 which was the Wiliam Lio Hotel rigistration car'd 
of WALKER and five latent fnngerpritts of value wore developed 
on Q350 which was tie rtgistJation card for .RAND.

The FBI Identification DLvUoni developed VINCENT JOSEPH 
♦ WALKER, FBI # 52651D, as a suspect possibly identical with

VINCENT TALKER, who registered at the Wiliam lien H>tel. The 
Latent Fiogeiprint Section of the FBI, Xdentiftaatom Divisor, 
has advised that the latent prints developed on Q349 and Q350 
are not identical with the ftngirprints of VINCENT JOSEPH WALKER, 
FBI # 52651D. The FBI Laboratory has also advised that the 

, hao(dwittng appearing on Q349 and Q350 is not identical with
the hamhwithg of WALKER, FBI # 52651D.

The Wiliam Len Hotel personnel advised that this 
TALKER is not idiotial with WALKER or RAND who registered at the 
hotel on 4/4/68. WALKER, FBI # 52651D, was intevvieeed by a 
BuAgent on 6/12/618 at St. Louis, Mo., and denized being in 
Memphis or ever frying via commrccal airiness. Driver for the 
Yelltw Cab Company tiaospirtnng WALKER and RAND to M^eri]h:>iitio 
Airport, Memphhs, advised that a photograph of WALKER, FBI 
# 52651D, is definitely not identical with either of tie two 
individuals that he tiaMpiried to the M»eroihiitio Airport, 
Memmbhs, in the early a.m. of 4/5/68.

The Yell<w Cab Company driver, WlHm len Hotel 
employes, and DHta Airlines employees advise that JAMES EARL 
RAY is detinitily not identical with the two individuals that 
they had dealings with in Memphis on 4/4-5/68.
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ME 44-1987

Although it is agreed that WALKER and RAND .departed 
the Memmhis area in a somewhat suspicious manner on 4/5/68, many 
visitors and residents, immediately after KING was killed, departed 
the Memphis area by any means of transportation available due 
to the real exiLs^ence of fear of the riot as a result of KlNG's 
killing. The Memphis DLviSlion conducted invdstigatinn regarding 
num^ou persons who left the area after .KlNG's kllling and 
WALKER and RAND were mainly two indivdchaisi of tie large number 
of individuals who were under investigation as suspects prior to 
tie itortificatoon of ERIC STARVO GALT at the.Rebs! »oel, Keahis, 
and subsequent identificatoon of JAMES EARL RAY as being identical 
with ERIC STARVO GALT.

Due to the ^manner in which WALKER and RAND departed 
the Memphis area and the lack of luggage at tie tme of their 
arrival and departure, it is heUered that WALKER and RAND were 
"ranning from somedhdng," possibly law enforcement and/or were 
in the city of Memmhis for some type of megal activity.

Since WAMER and RAND furnished nonexistent addresses 
in San Francisco and Kansas City, Kansas, and it is beHoved 
that they actually changed names while in Melmhis, it is not 
beliewd that any of the names used in Memphis by these individuals 
would be their tm idmtdtees.

. . .In .vew of the .above, no further invdstggation is
being conducted or directed by the Memphis Dvisoon concerning 
the Wiliam Len Hotel phase in this maater.

3
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8/8/08

Airtel
1 - Mr. Long

To: SAC, Memphis (44-1987)

From: Director, FBI (44-38881)

MUREIN

R<wrrlrtel 7/31/88.
. The Bureau is contemlating commring the 
latent fOgerprints developed on the William Len Hotel 
registration cards concerning Vincent Walker and 
Lawrence Rand in an effort to -identity these indivi<taals. 
You should, therefore, obtain elminltion'prints fom 
hotel employees, law enforcment officers who say have 
handled these registratoon.cards and any other individuals 
from your deter*ioation who say have handled! these cards.

Submit these prints to the Bureau prosplly.

REL:cs 
(4)

NOTE: See memo Ro^n to DeLo.eh, dated 8/5/68, Mme
------ caption, REL:CS, with addendum of General Investigative 

Division. '
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Mr. Rosen

C. L. McGovan

MURKIN

1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Miley
1 — Mr. McGowan

OP- Mr. Long

This is the case involvW the murder of 
Motin Luther King, Jr.

The follwing original documents were 
obtained from the Special Agents who were 'responsible 
for triosportng James Earl Ray from London, England, 
to the United States:

1. The fight legs concemiig Ry’s 
activities Wille in fight.
2. The custody lags concerniig Ray.

3. The notes of the physicaan who 
conducted the physical exaninatoon of 
James EH Ray.

4. The Presidential order requestlig 
James EH Ray be extradited to the 
United States.
3. Six (6) photoglyphs of James EH
Ray taken on tie airplane.

RECXMMENDmaK:

That the above original documents be made part 
of the Bureau file and retahnd in the fibs at the Seat 
of GorenMnt * Meajphis has been provided copies of tie 
above.

RELiklb 
(5)
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Mr. Deloach July 31, 1968

1 - Mr. DeLoach
A. Rosen 1 - Mr. Rosea

1 - Mr. Miley
1 - Mr. McGowan

MOWN OiMr. Long

This is the case involving the winter of 
Matin Luther Lag, Jr.

The Legal Attache ii Ottawa has finished us 
With resat# of investigation by the Royal CumOIIm Mounted 
Mice (RCMP) regarding activities of subject Ray Wille 
in Toronto, Canada.

The investigative results include the tetanrew 
•f •.person.by the name of Blanche Bwtrice Matchinsow, 
who rdertlfted the photograph of James Mrl Ray as the 
individual whom she spent one night With at the Lord Since 
Hate! in Toronto, Canada, in Apm of 1968. She clamsi 
that she pitied Ray up at the Metropol Hotel in Toronto 
and started that Ray used foul language while be was making 
l«ne to her. Officers of He RCMP described her as a 
proatiurte, alcoholc and confined liar and incapable of 
ttDihg the whole truth. Photographs of Hatchnson are 
attached.

The investigative report of the RCMP aMrn 
states that Ray on Apil 23, 1968, entered LobLaw’s 
GrocHterla, Tereato, Canada, from the rear of the establish- 
mert and asked the assistant manager for a HU time job. 
Ray was notiftad that ful time help was only hired fom the 
head office, not by various branches and the correct 
address and phone number of the home office was supplied 
to Ray. The head offne of Loblaw’s was checked, however, 
there is no record of Ray applying for a job under his 
own name or alamos.

The RCMP report also advices that they have 
Md. investigatm at 103 branches of varioua banka in the 
Toroato area, as will as 125 branches of this Royal Bank 
of Canada in Toronto with negative results concerning the 
poMibHiy of Ray having a bank account or safety dopiest 
box in such lstablihmsnts.
InclMuiua (2)
RMim

(6) CONTINUED - OVER
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* 4
Nemo Romos to DeLoach 
RES MURKIN

The RCMP officials are continuing to account 
for the aUbMlt's activities in Toronto, Canada.

ACTION:

For your itafomaticn.

.«• 2 «
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Mr. Conrad

W. D. Griffith

MURKIN
CR 
00: Memphis

Legat, London, has fowaardidl to the Bureau photo­
copies of numerous documents pertaining to James Earl Ray 
which were obtained fom British authooities on a confidential 
basis. The exact nature of these documents is set forth in a 
memoranda* dated July 26, 1968, trim Mr. Rosen to Mr. DeLoach. 
In general, these itms are letter* sent under the name 
Ramon George Sneyd to Mr. J. B. Stoner, Attorney at Law, 
Savannah, Geaogia; Mr. Arthur J. Hanes, subject Rar's attorney; 
the Attorney General; John Ray, subec's brother and 
Mr. Edward Heath, of the House of Commons. Also imilud^i In 
the mateial submlttd was a letter from John Ray to the subject 
and observation* of Britsah prism personnel concerning the 
subject's activity during his incarceratoon. ,

It was determine frtm an examination that the 
questonnd handwltntg and hand printing .appearing on the itms 
which emanated fomi Ramon George Sneyd were prepared by the 
subject JAMES EARL RAY, FBI #4059420.

For inf oration.

44-33801

1-Mr. Mohr
1-Mr. DeLoach
1-Mr. Rosen
1-Mr. Coinrad
1-Mr. Giiffith
1-Mr. Mootiner ,
1,-^ablJl!fiLttiS0^' ''

JHM:AW (8) f
wsr f
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* - ■ July 31, 1968 -
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

This |s the case iSVolvng the 
mrder of Martin Luther King* Jr.

Attached is in response to our 
memorandum to the Attorney Genera, 
pointing out that it was our under­
standing that since the Civil Rights - 
Conspiracy charge _was not cieri in the 
order of extradition, prosecution 
was not possible on this charge* The 
Criminal Division advised the Civil 
Rights Division that it concurred 
With our observation.

We will, of course, continue 
to run out any allegations relating 
to possible conspiracies in this 
case*

RELtcs
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WL30968
Director, 
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Stephen J. Pollak
Assistant Attorney General 
CivVl Rights Division SJPiDROjstj

JAMES EARL RAY

144-72-662
#41-157-147

This it in response to your memorandum to the 
Attorney General of July 23, 1968, raisins the question 
as to whether or not the comppaint filed against Ray 
in Bimnigghmn on Appil 17, 1968 under 18 U.S.C. 241 
should be dismissed*

in our view, it would not be appropriate to dismiss 
the compPaint at this time* The conspiracy investiga­
tion is still under way. After that investigation has 
been depleted, we would want to review the facts and 
determine whether or not' prosecution of Ray or other 
persons might be appreciate. If taw eviderce and the . 
outcome of the State proceedings warranted our cprtrnued 
pursuit of the prosecution against Ray, we would want to 
consider appropriate steps through proper channels to 
try to obtain a waiver foom the British government under 
the Treaty so that prosecution cwld proceed.

X

p|1021

LB1.
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1i

Stephen J. Pollak 
Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division
Fred M. Vinson, Jr. 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division ‘
JAMES EARL RAY

July 29, 196

Mr. Tolson— 
Mr. Deloach 
Mr. Mohr------ 
Mr. Bishop „„ 
Mr. Casper.... 
Mr. Callahan 
Mi-. Conrad . 
Mr. Felt 
Mr. Gale
Mr- Rosen - 
Mr. Sullivan
Mr. Tavel----  
Mr-. Tr»twr..„. 
Tele-. Room..,,.. 
Mss Hamess , 
Miss Gandy..,..

, A Xerox copy of a memorandum dated July 23, 1968. ‘ . 
to the Attorney General fr-om the FBI Is attached. , ;

We concur in this recommendation

■ Attachment

s

cc: Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation

oo 
co o>

o co

3 *«j nn
>n?

Em 
SECD-CIA MIGHLE 
N ENCLOSURE

^D 8.8
i a^i JUL 301968

DEcEiE;BSECi08
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The Attorney General . ' _ , \ July 23, 1968

Director, FD ' ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ”

JAMES EARL RAY . ' / , ’ . , ' :

R is noted that a complaint was filed before the United States 
Commissions'at Birmingham, Alabama, on April 17, 1968, charging ' 
the subject, as Eric Starve Galt, with a violation of Section 241, ( ,
Title 18, United States Code. - . ,

' It is our understanding that prosecution of the above charge -
is no longer possible in view of the fact that this offense was not cited " 
in the order of extradition. It is requested that we be advised as to .. .
whether this is correct and if this is so, it is suggested that the , gg
Department arrange for the immediate dismissal of the Federal 
complaint. ■ . , , ' ■ ’: -

1 - The Deputy Attorney General ’ ’, / ’ ,; ( :

T) Mr. FredM. Vinson, Jr. w•
Assistant Attorney General ‘

NCLOSURE
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>

Date'

' for
■ The follwng mm aerial has been rE-rroireed 

excising and review at FBIHQ >y^^«‘astnves of 
.House Select Commttee on Assassinations:

'mVNoJ„MUrkn^

Section-

Serials' through

(except following serials not In 
;file on this date: • -

Enclosure Behind File or Bulky Enclosure

—-jf—*.

No. Copies^ mer •

RETALN^ISJORM-AS^
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O'^UAAfc FORM NQ. 10
MAY J96J EDITION J ,
GSa Gen. REG-, no-,27 I / 

UNITED) STATES GOVERNMENT

to : Mr. DeLoach

from : a. Rosen

um

50^0*106

date: January

1 
1
1 
1

DeLoach 
Rosen 
MaHey 
McGowan 
Long 
Bishop

- Mr 
- Mr 
- Mr 
- Mr 
' - Mr

29, 1969

Tolson....
De-Liqcoh ...,„_._ 
Moki .__(>..,.. 
Bishop —_...., 
Casper-,..-,,,,,..,__.
CollaSon
Concot ..auoM, 
Felt-_____ _
Gatee———„,. 
Roses ._—,„,.. 
Sullivan———— 
Tovel «■■„.■„.■,..„ 
Tiiotfer-,„,.„—, 
Tele-. Room —.
Holmes
Gsndy —_

, SUBJECT: MURK IN
1 - Mr

This is the case involving the murder of 
Maatin Luther King, Jr. ’

An article appeared in the ’’Parade” magazine (the 
magazine contained jin various Sunday newspapers in the country) 
to the effect that two prominent New Orleans busneesmeen 
reportedly contributed $25,000 to nneemediaries t;o arrange for 
James .Earl Ray to murder Maatin Luther King, Jr. We do not have 
any information to this same effect;. .

. The magazine lists the Editor-at-Laage as Lloyd Shearer 
and the office of ’Parade" magazine is isseed at 733 Third .
Avenue, New Yoak, New Yoak. ■

Bureau, indicies indicate that Bureau has had cordial 
eelatinns with ’Parade” magazine alhhough its Washington Bureau 
is held at arms length since it is staffed by Jack Anderson 
and Fred Blumenthal. The president of "Parade’’ magazine, 
Arnhue H. Motley, is on. the Special Correspondents* list Z

* , Bureau e,fcir•de flethee indicate that Lloyd Shearer 
has requested on two occasions to be placed on the 'mailing list 
to receive the FBI Law Enforcement Bulletin, and on each insaance, 
this was denied. ][n 1947, Shearer was ineevveeeed by a Speeial „ 
Agent in connection with an investigation. In the preliminary 
conversation, Shearer stated that the Director of the FBI was

, a ’SOB." The Agent asked .Shearer for an cxplrnrnion of the.
,comment and he backed down somewhat and he explained that this was 
’a t;ypiisl phrase used in his position writing enoeiee for the 
screen. He also cintrct:ri the Bureau regarding t;he Bureau's ’

,cooperation in furnishing maaerial for artiCes that he was
• writnng, and agai.n he was advised that the Bureau could not 
cooperate in this matter. In 1946, a neighbor of Shefser*e 
advise'd she had been holding Sheerer's mail while he had been 
in the East and he received lnfeaalure from t;he Infomlrtion 
Bureau, Soviet Embassy, Waahington, D. C. (not -further explained)-.

. Our fiees contain,no information iinceening Shearer beyond 
September of 1963. ’

Enclosure

RELrjms ' ACTION - PAGE TWO(7) ---------------------------
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Rosen to DeLoach Memorandum 
RE: MURKIN

•j

If approved, the attached will be sent to the
New York Office instructing them to intevview Lloyd Shearer 
concerning this allegation and for any information he may 
have of a similar nature. New York is being instruceed 
that if any reasons exists which would preclude the 
interveew with Shearer, t;he Bureau should be advised.

A

s^f

N^ Vv

p s s,f

2
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AIRTEL

To:
<jom

MUiaiN

(44-1609)

(44-38861)

1 - Mr. Long
1 - Mr. Bishop

(Eac!)

SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

SAC. New\York

D-rector*

Enclosed! 
in the "Parade, The 
1/26/69.. This article
who arranged for James

two copies of an article Which appeared 
Newspaper Magazine" issue of _ 

ewe* that two prominent New Orleans 
ributed $25,000 to intemedaries

1 Ray to murder Matin Luther King, Jr

The exact credit 
however* it is noted that L! 
and the address as given for 
Avenue* New York* New Yurik.

this article is not stated;
Shearer is the editor at large 

publication is 733 Third

New York wil immedaad 
and determine what inf ernation he 
alligation or any information of a

interview Lloyd Shearer 
possess iregar'dng this 

ar nature.
If iSfomatioM is recorded 

possession of tie Bureau, which would 
of Lloyd Shearer* New York should 
Bureau.

New York fies* not in 
line the inttomiewlM

tely advise the

Ettclosunsi 2
1 - Memphis (44-1987) (Encl)
1 - New Orleans (157-10673) (For Info)

REL:jus:ufd 
(6)

See Rosen to DeLoach memorandum dated 1-29-69, captioned, 
"Murkin" REL:jus.
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To: SAC, New York (44-1609) 

From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

KURKIN

Enclosed are to© copies of an article which appeared 
in the "Parade, The Sunday Newspaper Maganine" Umms of 
1-26-69. This article alSaes that two prominent New Orlons 
buninosmen reportedly confronted $25,000 to intomediaries 
who arraNged for James Earl Ray to mirder Matin Luther King, Jr.

The exact credit for this article is not stated; 
however, it is noted that Lloyd Sheerer is the editor at 
lane and the address as given for this publication is 733 
Third Avenue, New York, New York.

New York will mmedately totoroiw Lloyd Shearer —k 
and determine wmt information he may poneemregarding this 
megaton or any infomation of a similar nature.

Enclosures! (2)
1 - Memphis (44-1987) (Em.)
1 - New Orlons (157-10673) (for info) (Enc.)
REL:Jms

(6)
NOTE This is the case involve the murder of MartinEither King, Jr.

An arti^e appeared in the "Parade" magazine (the 
magazine contained in various Sunday newspaper’s in the countey) 
to the effect that two prominent New Orleans busnnesmuen 
reportedly contributed $25,000 to intelmidirriis to arrange for 
James Sari Ray to murder Maatin Luther King, Jr. We do not have 
any inoHmation to thi.s same effect.

The magazine is edited by Lloyd Shearer and their 
offices' rri Used at 733 Third Avenue, New York, New York.

New York being request'd to interviee Lloyd Shearer 
concernnng this allegation, as wen as any other similar items.
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J JAMS EARL RAY MARTIN LUTHER KING JR.

Q. DOhrn't the U.S. Justice Department plan to an-est 
shortiy the men who financed the as^asstoation of 
Martin; Luther King Jr.?—R.Y., Rye, N.Y.
A Two promment New Orleans businyrrmon °e- 
pOrthaTy contributed $25,000 to iotermediaiies wh° ' 
arransW for James M Ray to muodh' M-^0 Lu_th'' 
Klng. These men exphctea the arsarsmatoon w^H 
causea war between biacks aod whttes |n thy couo- 
Uywith the eventual subjugation of tM Hack PoPu- 
lasion■. , . ,

How much the Justice Department koowr of the 
plot and the perrooalities woked y ^teW to Ml 
dt thls point. On March 3rd, when James Earl Ray 
stanais trial in Memphy, the plot may begin to un­
fold. Ray, of courne, was a pawn of hm^ed iOth|||- 
gence, unaware of his true financial backer or sheir 
diabolical motivation.

Y '/

on various TV programs 
but not that little.

Q. is it true that Judy Gar­
land is now so broke that 
she is reduced to singing 
for $50 a night?—C. R. T, 
Oak Park, III.
A. Judy is broke. The In­
ternal Revenue Service has 
liens on her future earn­
ings ... She has appeared 
for relatively |ittle money,

A. Probably lie most barica^Bonsi■rv.itive |s Justice 
Byron "Whizzer" Whiter, fWer HotbaH star ap- 
poimed to the court by John F. Kennedy. Probably 
the most l ibcral Is Just ice W ll iiam Douginas appoimed 
by Franklin D. Rooseve^.

Q. Now that they're succerrfur, lsn't t^m a feud be­
tween Rowan and Martin?—Don St. John, Los Am 
geles, Calif.
A. No feud. Martin says, "We have nothing to do 
with each other except when working." .

Q. The Pueblo crew, released after 11 months — 
could those men not have been "teased wI1 if 
Johnson and Rusk had been willing to sign the phony 
apotoW which we eventually d|d sign? — Alen 
Bowfe,, Urbana, HL , , , . .
A. Perhaps, but Johnson was hopeful of the men be- 
lng re-eased without the U.S. signing a fake coo^er- 
slori. Toward the end of hs; Adminisrration, howt^r, 
he was detern■|ined to hiavethe P^Wo crew homie by 
Chnstmss. It Is reflective of his compyssion that they 
were.
Q. How much do the Russians pay their privates to 
the Amy? Do they pay them anything?—Ned BriatoL 
Fairfield, Conn.
A. Approximately three rubes or $325 per m°nth.

Q. If Peter Se 
vorce suit agau 
Mia Farrow an 
isn't that why 
berta Tischm 
A. That was oi

Q. Has the Doris Day TV show been cdoceled. / un­
derstand CBS-TV is looking to drop Doos to the 
worst way. What's the story?—Louise Stein,San Frao- 
cisco, Calif.
A. The Dors Day TV program sSdrSea off well |n 
Septembor. Sioce then |; has gone s^dily down. A 
recent Nielsen rating showed it|n H- #57 ^ot wtih 
a 16 rating. .

Q. P/hdyh identify the quotation, "There h a wom^ 
at the beginning of all great things." L. Pierson, 
Salt Lake City, Utah. .
A. Writer Alphonse de Lamartioe.

THE SUNDAY
NEWSPAPER MAGAZINE

JANUARY 26, 1969

' , JNE ALLYSON AND HUSBAND, GLEN MAXWLLL 

Q. Did actress June Allyson ever have a big thing 
with Dean Martin? Is June still married to a barber? 
What do>es she do nowaday?? I w/as in ^hoo/ with 
her when her name was Ella Geisman. C. T. .tetoto 
man, New York, N.Y.
A. Msss Allyson and Mr. Martin were close friend at 
one time. June and her husband, a former barber, 
now perform on stage.. June works frequency in TV 
dramatic shows.

president, Arthuf H. MoL-

Q. I would I: 
what has happ 
phony prince 
manoff, who : 
one of Holly-, 
famous restau 
nice Van Veer 
NY'.
A. Mcchae' ' 
real name, Hrr 
the restauran 
boosts at 20s 
wriler( and as 
c lose friend o 
nancial suppe

Q. The mot’r 
it a pack of to 
A. Large! so. 
had some red 
film now In t 
complethly to 
cialize on a si 
the comms?? 
tordy solved' 
terested in th 
Boston Strang. 
American Lib 
by Dr. James

editor, Jess Gorkin publisher, Warren J. Reynolds executive w

□ art director, ANTHONY LA ROTONDA ,
□ editor at Urge, LLOYD SHPARRR_____ _______  ' __
dSSOcIdth haitOrS: NEAL A.SHBY, LINDA GUTSTEIN, HERBERT KUPPRRCRGG, DAVID PALY,.JOHN G. rOmrS 

arrirtaot art directors:. GEORGE J. ZYMARAKIS, JOHN N. TIERNEY art ^ociater AL TROIANI
dsUrta0S to the eaisor, MARION LONG youth editor, DEREK NORCRO.. ^horial a^M^: .USAN. kL-UN, 
womeo's edltor-, ROSALIND MASSOW home economccs, DEMETRA TAYLOR fa^ton, V^GIMA > .-

wrshioStoo: bureau chief, JACK ANDERSON; FRED BLUMENTHAL OPAL GINN.
733 TWrd Ave New York, N.Y,, 10017. All rishss reseved unal<rr ^emadonal and!ir 

© CowrPgaH dCoPu^ Repot>dUciion In whole or |o part of aoa article without p^rnhsmn |s proHhhed. PAIWOs.-
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January 28, 1969

AIRTEL
1 - Liaison

(Clear with
SA Graham Day) 

Mr. Long

To: Legat, London

From: Director, FBI
MURKIN

Referenced Memphis airtel to the Bureau dated 
1/23/69.

Executive Assistant Attorney General Roi»rt K. Dwyer, 
Shelby Coiuity, Memphis, Tennessee, who is handling the state 
prosecution of James Earl Ray has requested that Mr. Ian Colvin, 
a reporter for tie "DTly Telegraph," London, England, be re- 
iInte^/iw^ed in dataa! concerning attempts macle by Ray to contact 
hip for assistant in joinnng an army of White parcenaries. It is noted that this contact took Plact during May of 1968.

Mr. Dwyer further requested that Colvin be intewiwwed 
regarding his willingtess to come to MmpPis, Ttnnesstt, to 
testify in Baar’s trial, beginning on or about March 3, 1969.

„ , . . You steuld mate the appropriate arrangements to have 
Colvin intevitLwwed in rccor*drnce With the above requast.
Expedte.

1 - Memphis

RELsbab
(6) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO.....................................
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NOTE:

This is a case involving the murder of Maatin Luther 
King, Jr. The office of the State Attorney General, Shelby 
County, Memphhs, Tennessee, is prosecuting the state*s case 
against James Ear-1 Ray. This case is scheduled for trial 
in Mephis, on March 3, 1969. In preparation of the states 
trial Mr. Rotbirt K. Dwyer, Executive Assistant Attonney General 
requests that M-. Ian Colvin, a reporter for the "Daily Telegraph,” 
London, England, be re-nneerveewed concernnng the cantact with 
him by Ray, and Colin's willignness to come to Memphis to 
testify at the trial.

Legat, London is beiLng instruceed to make appropriate 
arrangements to have Colvin ineevvewwed i.n accordance with 
request of Memphis authooities.

- 2 -
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NewTO?k;NT;TOT777UCTTT:TTTr:TT:

JAMES EARL RAY martin luthier king JR.

O Doesn't the U.S. Justice Department plan to o?rest 
Qhordy the men who financed the ^ssiMtmn of 
Martin Luther King JS—E. Y., Rye, N Y_-
A Two prominent New Orleans busmessmnn re- 
p.rted! contributed $25,000 to mterm^tanes who 
arranged for James Eo?1 Roo to m^er Martin Luther 
King These men nxaectn0 the ossossmaUon woufo 
cause o war between Hacks ang whdes n ths coun­
tro with the eventual subjugation of the black aopu- 

^How much the Justice Department kn°ws of the 
plot and the personalities rn^ve0 is g|ificult to te 
at this point. On March 3rd, w^n Iomns Eorl Ro0 

stonass trial in .Mnmahis, the plot moo_begin l° u"' 
fold. RO0, of coflsr<r, was o pawn of hmrted mtem 
gence; unaware of his true financial bricked o? tteir 
dabolical motivation.

■„ T’Z

's

on various TV programs 
but not that little.

Q. Is it true that Judy Car­
land is now so broke that 
she is reduced to singing 
for $50 a night?—C. R. T-, 
Oak Park, III.
A. Judy is broke. The |n- 
ternal Revenue Service has 
liens on her future earn­
ings ... She has appeared 
for relatively |ittle money,

Q. Who is the most conservative justice on the U.S. 
Supreme Court. The most lAIS - Edward Roser 

Mobile, Aai. . ....
A. Protably the most basically conservative is fosrice 
B0ron "Whizzer" Writer, former footbaU star ap­
pointed to the court by John F. Kennedy. Probably 
the most literal is Justice Wiliam Douglas appointed 
by Franklin D. Roosevelt.
Q. Now that they're successful,, isn't thr?r a feud be­
tween Rowan and MartinS-Dora St. |ohnr Los n'

A. No feud. Martin soos, "We hate nothing to do 
with each other except whim working."
O. The Pueblo crew, released after 11 months — 
codd those men not hiwe tren en|naenO earlier if 
fohnsw and Rusk had been willing to ugn^ phony 
apology which we eventually O|0 SignS Alen
Bowlder, Urbana, ||1. t f
A. Perhaps, but Johnson wtts hopefol of me" b* 
ing reieased without the U.S. signing a fo^e confes 
si<gn Toward the end of his Aaminis?raiion, hownver, 
he wos determined to have the punblo crew home by 
cnrisamas. It is reflectiv/e of Ns compassion that they 
were.
Q. How much do the Russians pay tnrir privates n 
theArmOs Do they pay them anyfhing?—Nrd Bnst^. 

\ Fairfield,Conn. . , ____ .
A. Approximatelv 1^ rubles o? $3.25 per month.

PETER

Q. If Peter Sel 
vorce suit again 
Mia Farrow and 
Isn't that why . 
berta Tischman 
A. That was on

Q. / would lk 
what has happi
phony prince,pnony pine, 
manoff, who f

Q. Has the Doris Day TV show been cancel. I un- 
de’rstand CBS-TV is looking to drop Dons in the 
worst way. What's the story?—Luuee Stern, San ton­
cisco, Calif. - „ .
A. The Doris Day TV program str?ted of well in 
September. Sinc:e then it has gone steadily down.- A 
recent Nielsen rating showed it in the #57 slot with 
a 16 rating.

O. Please identify the quotation, "Tnere is a woman 
at the beginning of all great things.”-! KWon, 
Salt Lake City, Utah. , 
A. Wrieer Alphonse de Lamartine.

1 JUNE ALLYSON AND HUSBAND,CLEN mAXWlLL 
Q. Did actress June Allyson ever have a big thing 
with Dean Martin? Is June still mr??ied to a barber 
What does she do nowadyys? / was in sch°o/ with 
her when her name was Ella Ceismaa. C. T. Steic 7 
man, New York, N-Y.
A. M^s Allyson and Mr. Martin were close i?lr!nas at 
one time. June and her nustrarid, a former ba?brr, 
now pr?fOrm on stage. June worsts frequently in TV 
dramatic shows.
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J SMES EARL RAY MARTIN LUTHER KING JR.

n DoiU't the U.S. Justice Department plan ‘o ^'t 
shorty the men who M^c®0 ^ a's^^on of 
Martin} Luther King Jr. Ryp Ryer '■;
A Twoprominent New Orleans busin^n re- 
n.rtedy' contrived $25,000 to ietermedlatlcs who 
prra^yd for James Earl Ray to mur^r M^tm Luther 
KimAhese men expected H® ^''mat'on would 
caugeia war between 0iac0s and whnes m ‘h'' eofn- 
t^ with the eventual subjugation of ‘he black p°pu- 

^hOw much the Justice Department knows of the 
plot and the personalities mvoHed e ^txult ‘O tel 
at this pOint. On March 3rd, when James.EH Ray 

rlaue's trial .n Memph's, the plot may begn * un­
fold Ray, of eour■se, was a pawn of |imited mte11- 
^nce, unaware of his true Stnancell back's or lheir 
diaboiical motivarton. . .

/

on-various TV programs 
but not that little.

Q. Is it true that Judy Car­
land is now so broke that 
she is reduced to singing 
for $50 a nightr-C. R. T, 
Oak Park, III.
A. Judy is broke. The In­
ternal Revenue Service has 
liens on her future earn­
ings ... She has appeared 
for relatively little money,

Q Has the Dors Day TV show be^ eauceled. / un- 
Oeostano' CBS-TV is looking to drop Dors m ‘he 
worst way. What's the stoo,'l—Louise Stem, San Fran- 

cireo,CdiS. . c u
A The Dors Day TV program started of w®11 in 
Septemberr. Since then it has gone s^y ^w";* 
recent Nielsen rating showed i‘in the #57 'Ht with 

a lorating. - .
O Please identify the quotation, "There is a womrn 
^thee begMng of all great things.''-L. ^e'on,

■ Salt Lake City, U‘ah.
A. Writer Alphonse: de Lemartine.

adl®
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A Pfobably the most basically ronww.diw is Justice 
Byron "Whizzer" White, f^r ^’ba111 ap-
poiMed to the court by Joh^ Kennedy. Probably 
the most liberal is Ju'dce Wiliam Douglas appoimed 
by Franklin D. Roosevelt.
Q Now that they're successful, isn't thue a feud be- 
Qeen Rowan and Martina-Foo^ St. John, Los An- 

A/NoCfi. Martha says, "We have nothing to do 

with each other except when working." .

O The Pueblo crew, released after 11 monhs . 
coufe/ thesse men not have been reOesed e^e i 
Johnson and Rusk had been w/Wfr»g «o J*"‘-.pAU 
apOlOgy which we eventually did sign- 

Rowles Urbana, III- , , ,
A. Perhaps, but Johnson was hopeful of ‘he men be- 
ino leased without the U.S. signing a false confes- 
si(gn Toward the end of his AOminisrratihn, however, 
he was determined to have the Pu^o crew home by 
Christmas. It is reflective of his compassion t^t ‘hey 

were. .
Q. How much do the Rubans W thf pj^ 
theArmy? Do they pay them anything?—Ned Brute .
Fairfield, Conn. , ____ ____,
A. Approximately three rubtes or $325 per mo . ■

' ,JNE ALEYSON AND HUSBAND, GLEN MAXWtLL 

Q. Did actress June Allyson ever have a big thing 
with Dean Martin? Is June ntiU m^ned to a barber 
What d/oes she do no^vddyyr? / was in 'chool with 
her when her name was El/a Ge|rman.—C. T. Stoic : 
man, New York, N.Y.
A. Ms's Alyson and Mr. Mtudn were c|o'e frends at 
one time. June and her husbandr a former 1^, 
now perform on stage. June works frequently'm TV 

’dremetic show..

Q. If Peter S 
vorce suit aga 
Mia Farrow a 
isn't that wh 
berta Tischm; 
A. That was r

Q. / would 
what has hap, 
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manoff, who 
one of Holl; 
famous resta. 
nice Van Vec 
N.Y.
A. Michael 
real name, Hit 
the restaura 
books at 20 
wrierr, and t 
close friend 
nancial supp

Q. The mo', 
it a pack of 
A. Largely sr 
had some re­
film now in 
completely 
cialize on a 
the comms* 
torllysolvec 
tereseed in t 
Boston Strai 
American L 
by Dr. Jam.
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JAMES EARL RAY MARTIN LLITHER KING JR.

Q. Doesn't the U.S. Justice Department plan to arrest 
shorty the men who financed de assassinadon of 
Martig Luther King /r.?—K-Y„ Rye, NY;
A. Two prominent New Orleans businessmen re­
portedly contributed $25,000 to ietermndlailes who 
arranged for James Earl Ray to murder Martm Luther 
King "These men expected the assassination w°u|d 
causea war between Wacks and whiter in this coue- 
try with the eventual subjugation of the b|ack popu­
lation1. , , .

How much the Justice Department knows of the 
plot and the personalises mvolved fc dWcdt to te 
at this point. On March 3rd, when James Earl Ray 
stands trial in Memphis, the plot may begin to un­
fold. Ray, of courree, was a pawn of Hmhed mtdu- 
gence, unaware of hs true financial backers or thnlr 
daboiical motivation.

on various TV programs
but not that little

Q. Is it true that Judy Car­
land is now so broke that 
she is reduced to singing 
for $50 a night?—C. R. T., 
Oak Park, III.
A. Judy is broke. The In- 
tnreal Revenue Service has 
liens on her future nare- 
mgs ... She has appeared 
for relatively Huie money,

Q. Has the Doris Day TV show bnne ca^eted. I un- 
de.rrtaed CBS-TV is looking to drop Don's in the 
worst way. What's the storyr—Ouuee .tern, San fran- 

cisco.Calih .
A. The Doris Day TV program rtartnd Off wen in 
Snatnm!nrr. Since then it has gone steadily town. A 
rncnet Nielsne rating showed it m the #57 rlos whh 
a 16 rating. .

Q. Please idnetffy the quotation, "There is a woman 
at the beginning of a/l great things” L. Peterson, 
Salt Lake City, Utah. _
A. Writer Alphonse de Larnartme.
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Ilir <-..ml th- m‘<l bln iM- Iduud l’“
Mobile, ALt.
A. PrObrbly the most basica•iotniervalV/e |s hsUce 
ByrOn "Whizzer" WWec, We footbaH sUr ap­
pointed to the court by John F. Kennedy. Probably 
shn mOst liberal is Justice Wiliam Douglas appoietnd 
by Fraeklie D. Roosevelt.

Q NOw that theyye successful, isn't there a feud be­
tween Rowan and Marttn?—Dora St. John, Los An- 
gnlns, Calif. . . . .
A. No feud. Martin says, "We have nothing to do 
with each other except when working. .
Q. The PueblO crew, released after 77 m^tfo — 
cOud those men not have been ^leased leader d 
JoherOn and Rusk had been willing to sign the phony 
apOlOgy which we eventually did sign? Alen 
Bowks, Urbana, Ik
A. Pnrhatss, but Johnson was hwpcful of }he me" be- 
mg leased without the U.S. rignieg a-false coefer; 
riOe Toward the end of his AdmmssUaUon, howeve - 
he was determined to have the pueb|o crew home by 
Christmas. It is reflective of hs compastien that they 
were.
Q. HOw much do the Ruasiaes pay ^ek privates i’e 

1 the.Army? Do they pay them anything?—Ned BristoL 
Fairfield, Conn.
A. Approximately ^ree rublnr or $3-25 per monh-

PETE

Q. Did actress /uen Allyson nvnr have a big thleg 
with Dean Martin? Is /une still mwied to a barleer? 
What does she do eowadaar? 1 was te rchoo/ with 
her when hernamie was E/la Geismsa. C. T. .teteh- 
man, New YOrk, N.Y.
A. Msss Allyson and Mr. Martin were dose hi^ds at 
one time. June and her husband, a former barbnr, 
nOw anrfOrm on asag;e. June wmks frequenlly in TV 
dramatic shows.

) 
i

Q. If Peter Se 
vorce suit agan 
Mia Farrow an 
isn't that why 
berta Tischm! 
A. That was o

Q. I would H 
what has happ 
phony prince 
manoff, who ‘ 
one of Holly. 
famous restau 
nice Van Veer 
N.Y.
A. Michael 
real name, Ha: 
the rnsSrura-. 
books at 20; 
write,, and as 
close frlned o 
nancial suapO

Q. The moH 
it a pack of H 
A. Largely so. 
had some rea 
film now in ; 
comp lee ly ir 
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January 30, 1969

AIRTEL

To: SAC, New York (44-1609)

From: Director, FBI (44-38(861)

MUMKIN

Enclosed are two copies of an article which appeared 
in the "Parade, The Sunday Newspajper Magazine’’ terne of 
1/26/69. This article alleges that IWo prominent Nee Orleans 
businesmeen reportedly contributed $25,000 to intemediaries 
who arrayed for James Earl Ray to murder Matin Luther King, Jr.

The exact credit for this article its not stated; 
h©Wever, it its noted that Lloyd Shearer its the editor at large 
and the address as given for this publicatoon is 7313 Third 
Avenue, New York, New York.

New York will temeetetely intervtew Lloyd Shearer 
and determine what infomaticm he may possess regarding this 
allegation or any information of a similar nature.

If infomation is recorded in New York tuts, not in 
PoSSnSeilon of the Bureau, which would preclude the intervrtewnig 
of Lloyd Sherarer, New York should immeiately advise the
Bureau.

Enclosures 2
®- Memphis (44-1987)(Encl) 

1 - New Orleans (157-10673) (For Info) (Encl)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



JAMES EARL RAY MARTIN LUTHER KING |R.

Q Doesn’t the U.S. Justice Department plan to ^rest 
seOrt! the men who financed the rssssirnWon of 
Mrrtn Luther King J.?—R. Y.. Rye, N.Y.
A Two prominent New Orleans bus'tns'mmnn .e- 
p©edly contributed $250)00 to mtermediaries who 
arranged for James Ead Ray to murder JMartin ^1- 
King. These men expected the ^rassm^ion wouic 
ousel a war between blacks dnC whites in this coun- 
Uywith the eventual subjugation of the black popu- 
lrtiori‘. , , .

How much the Justice Department knows of the 
plot and the personalities involved isdtot to ten 
at this point. On March 3rd, when James DH Ray • 
rtands trial in Memphis, the plot may begin to un­
told. Rda, of coti'ee, was a pawn of Hmtted fateni- 
gence, urrrwrre of his true financtal backess or their 
Ciabofc:al motivation.

on -various TV programs 
but not that little.

Q. Is it true that Judy Gar­
land is now so broke that 
she is reduced to Singing 
for $50 a night?—C. R T, 
Oak Park, III.
A. Judy is broke. The In­
ternal Revenue Service has 
liens on her future earn­
ings ... She has appeared 
for relatively little money,

Mohler, Ala. , .
A Probrbla the most ^disidJ^onsilrvatlve is hsuce 
Byaon "Whizzer" Whne, iWe footbaH 'tar ap­
pointed to the court by John F. Kennedy. Probably 
the mo't libei-al is Justice Wlliatm Doughs appointed 
by Franklin D. Roosevelt.

Q. Now that they’re successfur, tint ^heae a feud be­
tween Rowan and Martin?—Do™ St. Joenr Lo' An- 

getesXdih
A. No feud. Martin rdasr We have nothing to do 
with each other except when working."
Q. The Pueblo crew. released after 11 month' — 
could those men not have been leased ende if

' Wn'on and Rusk had been willing to sign the phony 
apology which we eventually did sign? Atien
Boween, Urbana, M. ,
A. Peaeatrs, but Johnson wr" hof of the men be­
ing released without the U.S. signing a false conte' 
sion TOWal•C the end of hs ACminisrratlnn, however, 
he was Cetermined to have the Pueblo crew home by 
Christnras. It is reflective of h' compa'sion that they 
wer-e.
Q. How much do the Rusridns pay them privates in 

I teeAamy? Do they pay them anything?—Ned Bn'toh
Fairfield. Conn.
A. Approximate! three ruble' o. $3-25 per month.

PETE

Q. If Peter Se 
vorce suit agai. 
Mia Farrow an 
Isn’t, that why 
berta Tischma.i 
A. That was o

Q. Has the Doris Day TV show been canceled. I un- 
Ceiastrnc' CBS-TV is looking to drop Dors in the 
worst way. What's the story?—Louse Stern,San Fran' 
cisco, Calif.

. A. The Dors Day TV program started off wen m 
Septembar. Since then it Iras gone 'tead! down. A 
recent Nielsen rating showed it in the #57 slot with 
a 16 rating.

Q. Please identify the quotation, "There is a woman 
at the beginning of all great teingr."—L. Peterson, 
Salt Lake City, Utah. .
A. Writer Alphonse de Lamartine.

THE SUNDAY
NEWSPAPER MAGAZINE

JANUARY 26.1969

' ,UNE ALIY'SON AND HUSBAND. GLEN MAXWLLL 

Q. Did actress June Allyson eve. have a big thing 
with Dean Martin? Is June still married to a huber? 
What does she do nowadays? / was in schoo/ with 
her when her name was Ella Geismma. C. T. Steich- 

manr New York, N.Y. '
A. Mists Allyson and Mr. M^tin were clothe Herds at 
one time. June and her husbrnCr a former barber, 
now perform on stage. June works frequent! in TV 
dramatic shows. .

Q. / would li 
what, has happ 
phony prince 
manoff, who a 
one of Hoily. 
famous aestau 
nice Van Veer 
N.Y.
A. Michael 
real name., Ha 
the restauran 
book:' at 201 
writer, and a; 
c lose friend c 
nancial suppo

Q. The modi 
it a pack of li 
A. Largely so. 
had some rek 
film now in i 
complete! it 
cialize on a st 
the comniiiss 
tori|solved I 
terested in th 
Boston Strap 
American Lit 

by Dr. Jamis'

president, Arthur H. Moteey eCitorr Jess Gorkin putliiehar, WarrenJ. Reynolds exeo^ve v. 

□ art Cirector■, ANTHONY LA ROTONDA ,
dSroecCa“7ClS HERBERT KUPFER. DAVID^ JOHN G ROGER

arrirsant art directors:.GEORGE J. ZYMARAKIS, JOHN N. TIERNYY drt AL TROIANI
arSrtant to the editor, MARION LONG youth eCitorr DEREK NORCROSS ■e©^' a'' ©.©...,. Pops ' 
women's editor, ROSALIND MASSOW home ecDnomiss, DEMETRIA TAYLOR fa'h.on, VIRGIN - 
washington: bureau chee,, JACK ANDERSON; FRED BLUMENTHAL, OPPM CINN.
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January 30, 1969

AIRTEL

To: SAC, New York (44-1609)

From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

MURKIN

Enclosed are two copies of an article Which appeared 
in the "Parade, The Sunday Newspaper Magazine" issue of 
1/26/69, This article alleges that two prominent New Orleans 
businessmen reportedly contributed $25,000 to intermediaries 
who arranged for James Earl Ray to murder Matin Luther King, Jr.

The exact credit for this article is not stated; 
however, it is noted that Lloyd Shearer is the editor at large 
and the address as given for this publicatom is *733 Third 
Avenue, New York, New York.

New York will immediately interview Lloyd Shearer 
and determine whit information he may possess regarding this 
allegation or any information of a similar nature.

If information is recorded in New York files, not in 
possession of tiw Bureau, which would preclude the inteviiwliIg 
of Lloyd Shearer, New York should immediately advise the 
Bureau.

Enclosures 2

1 - Memphis (44-19187)(Encl)
1 - New Orleans (157-10673) (For Info) (Encl)
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JAMIES EARL RAY MARTIN LUTHER KING JR.

O Doesn't the U.S. Justice Department plan to arrest 
QhotlU the men who financed the ^s^on of 
M^vtin Luther King J|S—R.Y., Rye, N.Y.
A Two pmmment New Orleans b^ine^nten re- 
portediy contributed $25,000 to •intermediarius who 
drranSlfd for James Earl Ray to m^der Martin Luthsr 
King. These men expected the ^^mation wofla 
cafsea war between Hacks and whhes m Mis coun­
try with the svsntaal sabjagatio>n of die Wack popu' 

^How much the Justice Department knows of the 
plot and the pstsoralities mvdved is d^c^ to to 
at this point. On March 3rd, when James Ead Rda 

stands trial in Memphis!, the plot may begn 
fold!. Rda, of couree, was a pawn of hmrted irtsl|l 
gence, unaware of his true Sirarcial tackem or their 
aiaboiical motivation.

on various TV programs 
but not that lit!-e.

Q. Is it true that Judy Car­
land is now so broke that 
she is reduced to singing 
for $50 a night?-C. R. T„ 
Oak Park, III.
A. Judy is broke. The |n- 
ternal Revenue Service has 
!iens on her future earn­
ings... She has appeared 
for relatively hale money,

Mohlti, Ala. .
A Probably the most basia.^^ons<irvailve is hiMicc 
Byron "Whizzer" WhUc, fMcr kotbaH star ap­
pointed to the court by John F. Kennedy. PrataHy 
the most l ibeaal is Just ice Wll iiam Douglas appoimed 
by Franklin D. Rooseve.t.
Q Mow that thsa're successfe,, isn’tthsrs a fead be­
tween Rowan and Aattir^-^0rm Et. John, Lou An­

geles, Calif. ,
A. No feud. Martin says, "We have nothing to do 
with each other except whim working."
Q. The Pusb!o crew, released titer 11 meths — 
could those men not have bssn rs/sa5sa ear!iet if 
Johnson and Rusk had been wihrng toW'-P™^ 
apO!osy which we eventually did sign? Alen 

\ Bowks, Urbana,///. , , ,
A. Perhaps, but Johnson was hope ul of the men be 
ing leased without the U.S. signing a ^se comes 
<iion Toward the end of Ms Aaminlsttat1nn, however, 
he was astermlned to have the Pasb|o crew home by 
Chri^mas. It is reflective of his compassion thattsf 

wei-e.
I Q, How much do the Rausians pay ther privates in 
\ \ the.Army? Do they pay them arythingS—Nsd BnateL 
\ Fairfield, Conn. . ____ .

A. Approximate^ Aree rnHes or $3,215 per month.

Q. Has the Dods Day TV show been canceeed. / un- 
dvstand CBS-TV is looting to drop Do"s 'n the 
worst way. What's the utoryf—Loalrs 5tein, San Fran­

cisco, Calif. .
A. The Dors Day TV program started off weB in 
.eptember. Since then it has gone steadily down. A 
recent Niessen rating showed it in the #57 slot with
a 16 rating. .
O Please identify the quotation, "There ’is a woman 
at the beginning of all great things."—/-. Petersson, 
Salt Lake City, Utah. .
A. Writer Alphonse de Lamartine.

,ONE ALLYSON AND HUSBAND, GLEN MAXWELL 
Q. Did actress lune Allyson ever have a big th‘ng 
with Dean Martin? Is lune still married to a barber. 
What does she do nowaday? / w^ in schoo/ with 
her when her name was Pla Geissnaa. C. T. .Steich; 
man, New York, N.Y.
A. MUss AHyson and Mr. Martin were close fnends at 
one time. June and her husband, a former barber, 
now perform on stage.. June works frequency in TV 
dramatic shows.

PETE

Q. If Peter Se 

vorce suit agai 
Mia Farrow ar 
Isn't that why 
berta Tischma 
A. That was o

Q. / would I. 
what has happ. 
phony prince 
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famous resaut 
nice Van Veci 
N.Y.
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real name, Ha 
the restauam 
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wrier,, and a< 
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Q. The moti 
it a pack of!.: 
A. Largely so. 
had some rel. 

film now in 
completely is 
cialize on a ss 
the commiss 
torllysolved 
terested in tr 
Boston Stran 
American Lb 
by Dr-. Jame:

THE SUNDAY
NEWSPAPER MAGAZINE

JANUARY 26,1969
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mfd 
O REL;jms/1-30-69

SAC NEW YORK MURKIN ’

ENC 2 COPIES OF ARTICLE IN "PARADE, THE SUNDAY 
NEWSPAPER MAGAZINE” ISSUE 1-26-69. THIS ARTICLE 
ALLEGES 2 PROMINENT NO BUSINESSMEN REPORTEDLY 
CONTRIBUTED $25,000 TO INTEERMEDIARESS TO ARRANGE 
FOR JAMES EARL RAY TO MURDER MARTIN LUTHER KINGJR 
NY INTERVEEW LLOYD SHEARER & DETERMINE WHAT INFO | 
HE POSSESS REGARDING ALLEGATION OR ANY INFO OF A 
SIMILAR NATURE.

^«4>t

SAC NEW YORK ^

Ait .^ mfd ' '
W REL;W1-2Mft

MURKIN

enc 2 copies of Article in "parade, The Sunday 
NEWSPAPER MAcGAlINg" ISSUE 1-26-694 THIS ARTICLE 
ALLEGES 2 PROMINENT NO BUSINESSMEN REPORTEDLY 
CONTRIBUTED $25,000 TO INTERMEDIJRIESS TO ARRANGE 
FOR JAMES EARL RAY TO MURDER MARTIN LUTHER KINGJR 
NY INTERVIEW LLOYD SHEARER & DETERMINE WHAT INFO 
HE POSSESS REGARDNG ALLEGATION OR ANY INFO OF A
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Mr. DeLoach

A. Rosen

M«m

1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Kelley
1 - Mr. McGowan 
pt* Mr. Long 
1 on Mr. Bishop

This is the case Involving the murder of 
Martin Luther KW, Jr. _

The Bureau is in receipt of a letter from 
Mrs. Slice A. Givan, Settle, Washington, in which in 
a very antagonistic tone she clams that although we 
apprehended James Ea?l Ray, we have no it brought to 
justice those who allegedly paid him to kill 
Matin Luther King, Jr. She does not indicate that 
she has any infomation of value but is just 
expressing her anti-Bureau sentiments.

Based on available dad there is no infor- 
nation identifiable with Given in Bureau files.

ACTION:
In view of the nature and tone of heir tetter, 

no ackniowledmeBt is being made of her tetter since 
no useful purpose would be served in .doing so. "

REUjas
(7)
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Dear Sir:

Jan. 23, 1969

After the Concerted effort you made to find and bring to 
justice - eventually - the suspected slayer of Martin L. King, it 
is a real travesty that since then you apparently have done nothing 
to bring to justice those who paid him to do the kilimg.

Mr. Moh 
Mr. B^h 
Mr. Casper,— 
Mr. Callahan-. 
'Mr. Conrad *•* 
Mr. F^t„—/ 
Mi-.
Mr. 104%. 
Mr. Sullivan— 
Mr. Tavel,___  
Mr. Trotter<Mn».a 
.Tele. Room— 
Mss Holms— 
Miss Gandy—

The records of his life bear out the fact that Earl Ray was 
no racist; and his own brother candidly admitted that the consuming 
love of his lffe was money.. There were white racist groups and 
black militant groups who wanted him out of the way. Earl Ray had 
large unexplained amounts of money to live on and travel with.

And yet for almost a year, you have done nothing to bring 
the most real criminals to justice! '

No wonder the "credibility gap" which exists in America 
today between us citizens and our government. How could it be 
otherwise when T. V. has ma.de us so much more knowledgebble?

Black Americans also know that there was not much love . 
lost between you and the late Martin L King; and this should have 
ma.de you al the more zealous to see that complete justtce was done 
as speedily as possible.

Your continuing Hack of action is going to push more moderates 
into the groups of extremists or, even worse, it will snuff out their 
thread of hope that somehow, Democracy can have real meaning for 
them, also.

As for the God of the Bible, the One you profess to believe in 
and obey, He makes no difference between the sins of omission and t.he 
sins of commissi — none! '

"To him who knows to do good and does it not;, it is sin. ’’

• And the advice of Plato is not bad either: "Know thyselfi,, 

D>ls,U Sincerely,

Res^.sV* » ^ ‘ (Mrs.) Ellice A. Givan

COPY:nm H*’ . W
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COiNPIDENflAL o

Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division
Director, FBI

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING,

January 23, 1969

Reverend Jamies Bevel, an official of the Southern Christian 
Leadership Conference to Phiautephda, Pennsylvania, appeared on a 
television program in Phitadelphta on January 19, 1969, and slatted he has 
evidence that James Earl Ray did not kill Martin Luther King, Jr*. He 
refuse to divulge the evidence to the television interviewer, but said he 
had offered to defend Ray in court although he was not a licensed! attorney..

Reverend James Bevel was interviewed at his resdience in 
Philadelphia on January 21, 1969. He stated he was extremely busy as 
he had appointments through 11 p.m. He stated that he had proof of the 
innocence of James Earl Ray and since the FBI was the prosecutor and 
he was involved! with the defense, he felt he should not furntoh the 
information. It was pointed out to him that the FBI did not prosecute anyone 
but always made every effort to obtain all facts available in matters of 
investigative interest to this Bureau. He stated he sent a telegram to 
Ray on Saturday, January 18, 1969, and as yet has received no answer*. 
He statted he plans to call Percy Foreman, attorney for Ray, and offer 
his services. He statted he would contact our Agents and advtoe if 
Mr. Foreman has accepted his offer. Reverend James Bevel stated if 
Mr. Foreman does not accept his offer, he plans to drop the entire matter 
as he feels he has no moral obligation toward James Earl Ray to produce 
his evidence of Ray*s innocence if his offer of help is refustd.

Reverend James Bevel stated he was at the Lorratoe Motel, 
Memphis, Tennessee, on the ground underneath the balcony at the time 
Martin Luther King, Jr. was shot. When contacted in April of 1968, 
he refused to be interviewed.

A source has adviaed this Bureau that Reverend James Bevel 
told a group that he has no evidence and he feels the "system” is kiling a 
man not worth anything while this man killed a great man.

This is for your information.

1 - Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division REL^d/cs

SEE NOTE PAGE TWO...

GROUP 1
CONFIDENTS L Ex0^  ̂fto® automate
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NOTE:

, . . ,This letter is to advise the Department the results of the
inteivlew of Reverend James Bevel. The source -mentioned in this 
letter, te/PH. 897’R> a racial dormant of the Philadelphia Office. 
This letter is classified Confidential as disclosure could seriously 
jeopardize our source.

- 2 -
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- The following is a summsary of available information . 
/ . concerning Willimi Bradford Huie. . ;

BACKGROUND DATA:

. The. 1968-69 editon of "Who's Who in Amrida" advisee
. that Willie Bradford Hu iewas born November 13, 1910, in

Hansells, Alabama, • wherehe .presently makes his home. He 
received his Bachelor-of Artis degree !rom the University of .
Alabama in. 1930, where he was a merntbsr of Phi Beta Kappa.

. It describes him as an author oell-knoWn for both his fiction 
and ionifiction writniigs, among these are "Mud on the Stars," 
"The Fight for Mr Powolr" "The Case Against the Admirals,” 

. "The Execution of Private Slovik," "The Orme of Ruby McCollulm" 
’W0t..Whiitll1(" "The Ammeiecaiization of EMly,” "The Hiroshmia 
Bilot," and most recently, ”Three LivlS for Mississippi," 1965, 

■ and "The KLansmar,-" 1967. /
' ■ INFORMATION IN BUFIIES: ■ > ? ' 1 : '

" Bureau ftes contain considerable information \
■ regarding Hile, who has obtained his reputstton by w’itnng

. about very controversial subjects in which he has been critical
: of many prominent and respected individuals and organizations.

After graduating from-conge, he was a .reporterfor 
the "Bimjlnglum Post" from 1932 to 1936. Wile working as 
Associate Editor of the "American M*rcury"migazine from 

? 1941 to 1943, .ae:^;! that masaine, M'S. Alice Widener,
. (67-1815207-192) charged that Huie had written an article under­

. her byline, and that; the article was somewhat pro-Commutst, 
. therefore she had t;h.e article supressld. . . .

In January, 1943',-his boo- "The Fight for Air 
Powr," was an attack against the Army, Navy, the president; 
and the Confess. An article by Hale in "Nation's Business" 

. in June, 1949, concerning -the atom bonb was beHeved to have 
contained ln£o:matinn of a security nature This mtte* was 

. resolved by the Atomic EnergyClmlission as an admans trative
- problem and there was no vuatilw of - the AEC laws. (117-559-58)

In October, 1954* Huie contacted the Department and 
& later our Agents in Jacki>ovilll^ Florida, furnishing informa­

tion concerning an allegld violation of the civil rights of 
: \ Ruby MsCdLlum, a Negro charged with'the murder'of a prominent , 

white man in Florida. She .originally was sentenced to death, 
. but a new trial was ordered fnllowing an appeal, and subsequently

. EAM
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she was declared mntally iJKsompetent and ordered to the 
Florida State Hopptal for the Insane. We conducted limited 
investigation in this mater, Which was dropped in April, 
1955, when the Departeent advised riosecutlon was not 
contemplated. Hale was convicted in Florida State Court 
for contempt of court because of his mtivities in this case. 
He appealed the conviction to the State 'Supreme teirt six 
tines at an alleged cost of $22,000. He left the state of 
Florida and rent to New York where efforts to extradite 
hin were thwarted. Accordiig to a newspaper cupping in 
July, 1959, Governor CoHine of Florida had fwed Huie of ail 
blme in the mater.

Huie authored "The Execcition of Private Slovik," 
which was fiteed by Frank Sinatra in 1960. Albert Matts, 
one of the so-called "Holyrood Ten" was scheduled to write 
the screen play but was fred after numerous protests by 
various patriotic orga>izttiois. In 1960, Huie completed the 
screen play "Woof Wtetle” which dealt with the Emmtt TUI 
case. He authored an article in the App!!, 1960, issue of 
"Caavaater" m^iadM entited, "Lynching—Northern Style," 
which was critical of the Bureau because it did not enter into 
a local Vermont kidnap-murder case.

In a letter dated April 6, 1960, to the Director, 
Hute dateed to be a friend of the Bureau and wanted to talk 
to the Director for about two or three hours about an article 
on the Bureau. This request was decHred due to the heavy 
schedule of the Director.

Huie also authored an article in the May, 1960, 
issue of "Calwaier" relating to the Mack Charles Parker case. 
In September, 1960, Huie contacted the 'BimliIgihtm Office 
regarding a contemplated article relating to Kathryn Anderson 
who had been the subject of considerable publicity due -to her 
inrovement in two bank robbery invlstigatliM in Btmdnghim 
and also her arrest in June, 1960, for forgery. Blmsinihm 
was advised by the Bureau that no cooptation should be 
extended to Hute in connejtion with his proposed stories.

On April,27, 1964, Huie contacted our BSrmsigiama 
Office again and stated he was to speak at a Negro church 
on the following evening and expressed concern oyer hte personal 
satety. He said that there was coMiderable paubicity given 
to his proposed speech and felt there would be 2 large atten­
dance. He pointed out that he had previously gone to Wisconsin 
while Governor Waaiace was in that state cam>ralgiingfoi 
President. Upon Hite's return to Alabama, he aHeged there 
were auroral ijcidents indicating the people in his communty 
were not in favor of Hite’s ramarks regarding waiace. He was 
advised protecting him was not within the function of the FBI 
and this maater should be caUed to the attention of the Chef 
of Police. We subsequently learned that Hute's address on 4/28/64

- 2 -
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went off Without incident. ,

Bile's colium in the August 9, 1964, ism of this 
"New York Herald TriUne* is captioned, 'FBI's Victory Over 
the Ku Klux Klan in Mississippi." The overall tenor of 
the article is favorable to the FBI in conation With the 
finding of the three youths in toe MIKRN case. He conductor 
by statSg that “What Mireissippi needs mmt in 1964 is 
Bobby Kenedy's Fectod Bureau of Investigation.” Buie, who 
had been in Philadelphia, Mississippi, in connection With 
his coverage of toe MIIUJRN case for toe "New York Herald 
Triluse”, authored several other articles, most of which were 
highly iptcuUative about the outocme of toe three vidius and 
the persons responsible for their deaths. (94-46450)

On 10/20/64, Buie contacted the Jackson Office, stated 
he was preparing a book on toe MJWBK case and unsucceBSfuiyy 
attempted to obtain intonation. He stated he was dealing with 
local law estorc^est official in Mssissippi in effort to 
find out tout had happened in the case. Press accounts of 
11/3/64 reported *a l>>■t>r■riew_of HU. *■ wWeh te elated he 
know the identites of the kiierurn, that he expected to pay 
toon $10,000 for information for his new book and predictod they 
would never be convicted. Be visitod the Jackson Office 1/21/65 
and offered several chapters of his book. "Three Lives tor 
Mlssssaippp," for review but was advised by the Bureau toat we 
had no dMire to -review his book. Huie's lrticlw on the 
'MIHHm case contained coniiderable inaccurate intonation and 
seemed to combine a smtU amount of fact and a greater amount 
of Ittoary Itoem and pure guesswork. In effect, Huie did 
not say any more is his book and it appears that he was more 
interestod is getting southing comwmcal on toe bookstands 
early toan in providiigra really autihoitire docueent on toe 
MIKBM case. (44-215076)

Huie is toe author of two artices regarding James 
Earl Ray and the murder of Matin Luther King, Jr., which 
appeared in the November 12 and November 26, 1968, lames 
of "Look" malaise. According to a Mumbls, Tennessee, new* 
paper article, a book by Huie regarding; the King murder is to 
be published in Marsh, 19^9, under the title of "They Slew 
the Dreamer."

Through Caarroi B. Cooby—author of_a wy favorable 
picture book concerning the FBI and ammtrtllablt ^nt^t of 
ours in toe New York publishing indue sty—it has bees leaded 
that Huie's newest book MU be published by the New Americas 
Libray, Inc., in New York City. Accordiig to Colby, Huie's 
masuscipt was offered to toe apparently rejectod by, toree 
or four other publishers. The publication date for Huie's 
book is still in question, but it is not expected to come 
out uniil competios of the James Earfl Ray trial.

... *3 -
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MURKIN

Mr. DeLoach

A. Rosen
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This is the case itvolvtng the mu 

Martin Luther King, Jr.

22. 1969

, DeLoach
, Rosen
, Maley
, MCGowan
• Longv saivjan • ™sSJE*gg>-»“ 

IMJ

We have received information that one Malcom Davis, 
who claims t:o be a correspondent of Radio Ameeica and the 
British Broadcasting Company in New York City, aieegedly had 
a tape of an interview between James Earl Ray and an unknown 
individual regardng the details of a payoff of the 
assassination. The interveww is aieeged to have taken place 
three months before the assassination (assassination April 4, 
1968). We do not have any information that such a tape exists

The information regarding the tape has been obtained 
from a.technical, surveiiannce of the teeepbone of one 
Stanley Levison. A confidential source who has furnshhed 
reliable information in the past, described Stanley Levison 
as a secret member of the Commenst Party as of July, 1963. 
We have also learned that this a^eged tape will be forwarded 
to an individual by the name of Joel Levy in Los Angeles, 
Ccaifornia. We have learned of the teeephone number of 
Joel Levy.

We have further determined that Malcom Davis remedies 
in New York City and Dalvis was formerly with the Britssh 
Broadcasting Company, but is now a free-annce writer who makes 
occasional appearances whenever there is a need for a person 
with a pronounced Britdah accent, on televison.

Our Los Angeles Office advises us that Joel Levy 
i.s not idintiflrbli in their flees nor is he idintifiabli in 
the records of the variors law enforcment agencies in the area. 
Los Angeles has further determined that the teepphone number 
of Levy is iste^d to one Maror^ Largent of Van Nuys, 
Carifortia. We do not have any information regarding 
Maarorie Largent in our records.
ACTION: In view of the nature in which the teeephone number
ofTevy, registered to Maarorie Largent, was obtained (technical 
srrviilrniEe) Los Angeles being itstrucied not to interveww
Largent at this tme.

RELjms 
(7)

Exempt from GDS??Bte™77 
- DreofDiclrf;iot,^
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T'O : Mr. Rosen

from : C. L. McGowan

SUBJECT: MURKIN

O^ONMFOR* NOU* f^^B 5010*106
MAY 19*2 0WION (
GSA GEM. M$. NG. >7 _

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum.

1 - Mr.'Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. McGowan
©- Mr. Long
1 - Mr. Gordon

Tdonn —— 
DeloaKh ...........—
Mohr ............
Bishop __...
Casper ——
Coiltsons ■■........—
Conrod——
Felt.------------ —
Coe—------------------
Rosen —— 
Sullivan —— 
Tovel —— 
Trotter ——. 
Tele. Room —— 
Homies ■i.~iui....— 

Gandy. —

Philadelphia Office directed a communication to the Bureau on 
1-19-69, advising a Phiiadelphia news media on 1-19-69, ha,d furnished 
information Reverend James Bevel:, Southern Christian Leadership 
Conference official, sent a communication to James Earl Ray in Memphis.— 
stating Ray did not kill Martin Luther King, Jr., as Bevel was present 
when King was kilted. Bevel offered to testify in Ray’s behalf. Leeueemmt 
George Fencl, Civil Disobedience Unit, Phiiadelphia Police Department, 
advised Bevel was to hold a press conference with the local CBS affiliate 
at 2:00 p.m., 1-19-69, in PhilkMtelphia. \

ACTION:

The Philadelplria Office was .instructed to monitor the CBS program, 
2:00 P. m., 1-19-69, and submit a teletype summary. Included in the sum­
mary is to be the information which Bevel’alleges he ca,n testify to.-„
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FBI WASH DC J^MI OF NVtSTIGAKON 

^U®IOH SECTION • 

’ JAN!? 1S69us
RELEWNE

FBI MEMPHIS 

151 PM URGENT 1-17-69 MCP

TO^DIRrEECTOR. 44-38861

FROM MEMPHIS 44-L987 1 P

MURKIN.

SUBJECTS? ATTORNEY, PERCY FOREMAN, AND MR. HUGH STANTON, 

SHELBY COUNTY, TENN, PUBLIC DEFENDER WHO HAS BEEN NAMED 

CO-COUNSEL, WERE SCHEDULED TO APPEAR THIS DATE BEFORE JUDGE 

W. PRESTON BATTLE TO REPORT ON THEIR PROGRESS IN PREPARING 

RAY'S DEFENSE. '

MR. STANTON APPEARED AS SCHEDULED AND STATED THAT 

FOREMAN HAS BEEN ILL WITH INFLUENZA SINCE DECEMBER' TWENTYSIX 

LAST, AND WAS THUS UNABLE TO APPEAR THIS DATE. MR. STANTON 

STATED THAT DUE TO FOREMAN'S ILLNESS HE WAS UNABLE TO STATE _ 

DEFINITELY THAT INSTANT MATTER WOULD GO TO TRIAL 

BY MARCH THREE NEXT. • JUDGE BATTLE ORDERED MR. STANTON TO ' •

PREPARE THIS CASE WITH OR WITHOUT FOREMAN'S ASSISTANCE TN 

SUCH A MANNER AS TO BE READY TO GO TO TRIAL MARCH THREE NEXT. ■‘

JUDGE BATTLE FURTHER ORDERED MR. STANTON AND MR. FOREMAN' 

TO AGAIN MAKE A PROGRESS REPORT TO HIM FEBRUARY FOURTEEN NEXT. 

P. ■ ,

END 1

CORR-~PARA’-TWHLN5-S^^ ’ ;

END i ’

CKG •

FBI WASH DC . ■
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’- A . January 17, 1969
GENERAL INVESTIGATE  ̂DIVISION

This is the case involving the 
murder of Matin Luther King Jr.

The starched relates to a progress 
report made to Judge W. Preston Battle 
regarding the preparation of the 
defense in the state trial of James 
Earl Hay scheduled for Mrch 3, 1969, 
at Memhis, Tennessee.*

Department being advised.

RELjm
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FBI WASH DC

FBI MEMPHIS

151 PM URGENT 1-17-69 MCP

OF INM*TiCAON<i . ;
^*‘tfiT or JusticeCpEKIM SECTION • .

Ji-1^^ wk , 
TELETYPE ME’.

TO DIRECTOR 44-38861

FROM MEMPHIS 44-L987 1 P

MURKIN.

SUBJECT'S ATTORNEY, PERCY FOREMAN, AND KR. HUGH STANTON,

.SHELBY COUNTY, TENN., PUBLIC DEFENDER WHO HAS BEEN NAMED 

CO-COUNSEL, WERE SCHEDULED TO APPEAR THIS DATE BEFORE JUDGE 

W. PRESTON BATTLE TO REPORT ON THEIR PROGRESS IN PREPARING 

RAY'S DEFENSE. ‘ ■

MR. STANTON APPEARED AS SCHEDULED AND STATED THAT 

FOREMAN HAS BEEN ILL WITH INFLUENZA SINCE DECEMBER TWENTYSIX 

LAST, AND WAS THUS UNABLE TO APPEAR THIS DATE. MR. STANTON 

STATED THAT DUE TO FOREMAN'S TLLESSS HE WAS UNABLE TO STATE ■ 

DEFINITELY THAT INSTANT MATTER WOULD GO TO TRIAL 

BY MARCH THREE NEXT. JUDGE BATTLE ORDERED MR. STANTON TO

PREPARE THIS CASE WITH OR WITHOUT FOREMAN'S ASSISTANCE IN

SUCK A MANNER AS TO BE READY TO GO TO TRIAL MARCH THREE NEXT.

JUDGE BATTLE FURTHER ORDERED MR. STANTON AND MR. FOREMAN

TO AGAIN MAKE A PROGRESS REPORT TO HIM FEBRUARY FOURTEEN NEXT.

P.

END

CGRRr-~PIRMWr.LIL^E-S;|^

END

CKG

FBI WASH DC
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FBI WASH DC fm ^ CFJ.WG3TW 
nWrhTOF JUSTIN.C&CAW SECTION

" JANlWusFBI MEMPHIS

151 PM URGENT 1-17-619 MCP

TO^DIrEcTOR 44-38861

FROM,MEMPHIS 44-L987 1 P

MURKIN.

'SUBJECT'S ATTORNEY, PERCY FOREMAN, AND MR. HUGH STANTON, 

SHELBY COUNTY, TENN, PUBLIC DEFENDER WHO HAS BEEN NAMED 

CO-COUNSEL, WERE SCHEDULED TO APPEAR THIS DATE BEFORE JUDGE 

W. PREST-ON BATTLE TO REPORT ON THEIR PROGRESS IN PREPARING 

RAY'S DEFENSE.

■ MR. STANTON APPEARED AS SCHEDULED AND STATED THAT 

FOREMAN HAS BEEN ILL WITH INFLUENZA SINCE DECEMBER TWENTYSIX 

LAST, AND WAS THUS UNABLE TO APPEAR THIS DATE. MR. STANTON 

STATED THAT DUE TO FOREMAN'S ILLNESS HE WAS UNABLE TO STATE .

5 v

.K

DEFINITELY THAT INSTANT MATTER WOULD GO TO TRIAL

BY MARCH THREE NEXT. JUDGE BATTLE ORDERED MR. STANTON TO

PREPARE THIS CASE WITH OR WITHOUT FOREMAN'S ASSISTANCE IN

SUCH A MANNER AS TO BE READY TO GO TO TRIAL MARCH THREE NEXT.

, JUDGE BATTLE FURTHER ORDERED MR. STANTON AND MR. FOREMAN 

TO AGAIN MAKE A PROGRESS REPORT TO HIM FEBRUARY FOURTEEN NEXT.
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SUBJECT'S- ATTORNEY, PERCY FOREMAN, AND NR. HUGH STANTON, 

SHELLY COUNTY, TENN, PUBLIC DEFENDER WHO HAS BEEN NAMED 

CO-COUNSEL, WERE SCHEDULED TO APPEAR THIS DAT'S BEFORE JUDGE 

W. PRESTON BATTLE TO REPORT ON THEIR PROGRESS TN PREPARING 

RAY'S defense.

MR STANTON APPEARED AS SCHEDULED AND STATED THAT 

FOREMAN HAS BEEN ILL WITH INFLUENZA SINCE DECEMBER TWENTYSIX 

LAST, AND WAS THUS UNABLE TO APPEAR THIS DATE. MR. STANTON 

STATED THAT DUE TO FOREMANS; ILLNESS HE WAS UNABLE TO STATE _ 

DEFINITELY THAT INSTANT MATTER WOULD GO TO TRIAL ’

BY MARCH THREE NEXT. JUDGE BATTLE ORDERED MR. STANTON TO ' •

PREPARE THIS CASE WITH OR WITHOUT FOREMANS ASSISTANCE IN ■
suck a manner as to be ready to go to trial march three next. ■ 1

JUDGE BATTLE FURTHER ORDERED MR. STANTON AND MR. FOREMAN' ’

TO AGAIN MAKE A PROGRESS REPORT TO HIM FEBRUARY FOURTEEN NEXT. 
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